BID TITLE:

Leasing of an Envelope Printer

BID NUMBER: RFB -2014 - 116
BID OPENING: December 17, 2014
. DEPARTMENT: IT ’
Eastern MPN | EdandEd | Ricoh USA |£doe Decemerrt-
So lutions

BIDDERS NAME: LLC
Proposal Signed & Duplicated? O k/ 0 K 0 /6/ NO B D
Variation & Justification Sheet included? O K/ O K O k r
Non-Collusive Bidding Certificate Signed? O /(_, : O K/ O K/
Insurance Acknowledgement Signed? @ K & k_ 0 k/
Election Law Statement Completed & Signed? @ K/ 0 k_ 0 k/
Gift Statement Completed & Signed? @ k/ ) k— @ K
Bidders Checklist Completed & Signed? O k @ Z O K
Insurance Certificate Enclosed? @ /< | @ k/
W-9 Completed & Signed? O /(/ O k O K
Addendum(s) No.
1. Manufacturer Form 4}4 /VQOPOS% Neo POS?“
2. Model Number COLD?@ e HT 95 /@@\f AS 7sp¢C
3. Model Year K201 2/ o Zﬁ/l/
4. Guaranteed delivery date ABusincss. 2/ Da ys

shall be __(# of days) from , ays

the date of placement of the / Y B us"?‘ 20 A 7

order by Broome County Pa A
5. Monthly Payment ¢ 377 00 ¢ m 9/ 30

58{4’25'.00




6. Total Payments over

F
a Five-Year Lease é $ # o
5,552 2
(60 Paymen';s) 2 2'. b Zﬂ-w 37) b0, Yo c; ') S
N . | | )
7. Financier for Lease: . R g
(Company Name & XNerRoX i/ , K/C@{ 9
FivanNelAt | popance
Address) Serviees | . é/\sﬁ’




